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Building Inspections - Mercy Hospital 3B Modifications

From: Kristen Damuth <KDamuth@smrtinc.com>

To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov"
<buildinginspections@portlandm...

Date: 6/12/201512:11 PM

Subject: Mercy Hospital 3B Modifications

CC: "'Gay, Brian (gayb@emhs.org)" <gayb@emhs.org>

Attachments: Permit App.pdf; Fast track permit.pdf; LS1 3rd floor life safety plan.pdf;
AE 101 Floor Plan & Notes.pdf; E 001 Electrical Legend & General
Notes.pdf; ED 101 Electrical Demo Plan.pdf; EP 101 Electrical New
Work Plan.pdf; GI 001 Cover Sheet.pdf

Good afternoon.

Attached piease find the permit application and the 5 drawing sheets that comprise the set of construction
documents for the Mercy 3B Modifications at the State St building. | believe | have followed the file naming
convention requested but if not, please let me know. | have also included a the life safety plan for the entire

third floor (LS1 3" floor),

Lastly, | would like to request fast track processing for this project and have included the fast track permit
application as well. This project is an interior renovation that adds a cross corridor partition to separate a patient
wing and another partition to create a nurse station for that wing. Mercy has received fast track status on
several of their recent minor interior renovation projects and we feel this project is of similar sized scope &
simplicity.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you.
Kristen Damuth AlA CSI

Senior Architect

A Maine licensed Architect (FL, MA, NH, ¥T)

SMRT

144 Fore Street, PO Box 618 Portland, Maine 04104
p 207.772.3846 f 207.772.1070

www . smrtinc.com
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